



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0116

On 25/01/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

I would be grateful if you could assist my research into net zero and decarbonisation support for public bodies. The below information may be held by a department responsible for your buildings, or an energy/sustainability department.

1. Was your organisation successful in receiving grants under the government Public Sector Decarbonisation Scheme (PSDS) (Phases 1, 2, 3a or 3b) or Low Carbon Skills Fund (LCSF)?
2. Please provide approximate amounts granted and which round of PSDS / LCSF they were received under
3. How were the works procured (or planned if funding was only recently awarded) ? 1. Via a framework (if so which frameworks) 2. Via a specific tender(s) 3. Another means (please describe)
4. Please list the names of the main contractors used to deliver works completed using the PSDS/LCSF funding.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary holds some relevant information.

1. Gloucestershire Constabulary was successful in receiving a grant for PSDS Phase 3a
2. £1.329m was received from the PSDS Phase 3a grant
3. Works were procured via the Crown Commercial Services framework
4. Cotswold Energy Group have been instructed to deliver required works

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary